
 

Board of Public Works Agenda 
September 29, 2020 

 
AGENDA      
BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS MEETING 
Tuesday, September 29, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. 
Jackson Village Hall 
N168 W20733 Main Street  
Jackson, WI 53037 
 
1. Call to Order and Roll Call 

 
2. Approval of the Board of Public Works Minutes of August 25, 2020 

 
3. Change Order #2 – Spruce Street & Ridgeway Drive Extension Project 

 
4. Pay Request #3 - Spruce Street & Ridgeway Drive Extension Project  

 
5. Pay Request #1 – 2020 Road and Utility Project (Hunters Road) 

 
6. Review of Quotes for 2020 Jackson Water Utility Service Truck. 

 
7. 2021 - Five (5) year Capital Improvements Program 

 
8. 2021 – Public Works Equipment Program. 

 
9. 2021 Budget Presentation – Public Works, Water & Wastewater Utilities 

 
10. Discussion of Village Informational Signs 

 
11. Director of Public Works Report 

 
12. Citizens/Village Staff to address the Board 

 
13. Adjourn 
 
Persons with disabilities requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact 
the Village Hall at least one (1) business day prior to the meeting. 

 
It is possible that members of the Village Board may attend the above meeting.  No action will be 
taken by any governmental body at this meeting other than the governmental body specifically 
referred to in this meeting notice.  This notice is given so that members of the Village Board may 
attend the meeting without violating the open meeting law. 

 



 

August 25, 2020 Board of Public Works Minutes 
Page 1 of 2 

 

DRAFT Minutes 
Board of Public Works Meeting 
Tuesday, August 25, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. 
Jackson Village Hall 
N168 W20733 Main Street 
  

1. Call to Order and Roll Call 
Chair Olson called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m. 

 Members Present:  Tr. Heckendorf, Tr. Lippold, Sarah Malchow and Gloria Teifke  
 Member Absent:  Dan Leonard 
 Staff Present:  Brian Kober and Jilline Dobratz 
 
2. Approval of the Board of Public Works Minutes of June 30, 2020 

Motion by Chair Olson, second by Tr. Lippold to approve the Board of Public Works 
minutes of June 30, 2020.          

 Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 
3. Pay Request #2 – Spruce Street & Ridgeway Drive Extension Project 

Brian Kober explained last month the Village Board approved Change Order #1 for the 
storm sewer changes. It was a reduction of $785.00 and is included in this pay request. 
The project is moving along. They are grading for the roadway and all the utilities are 
installed.  
Motion by Tr. Heckendorf, second by Tr. Lippold to recommend Budget & Finance and 
Village Board approve Pay Request #2 – Spruce Street & Ridgeway Drive Extension not 
to exceed $374,818.52. 
Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

4. Laurel Springs Villas – Sanitary Sewer and Water Extension 
Brian Kober provided information on the extension of sewer and water. This is the 
property at the northwest corner Jackson Drive and Cedar Creek Road. The project is 
for nine buildings, with 18 condos. There will be one entrance and one exit off Jackson 
Drive. 
Motion by Chair Olson, second by Tr. Lippold to recommend Village Board approve 
Laurel Springs Villas – Sanitary Sewer and Water Extension. 
Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

5. Resolution 20-12 – Adopting 2019 CMAR Jackson Sewer Utility 
Brian Kober reviewed the annual report. The plant received a grade point average of 
3.92 out of 4 which is an A rating.  
Motion by Chair Olson, second by Tr. Lippold to recommend Village Board approve 
Resolution 20-12 – Adopting 2019 CMAR Jackson Sewer Utility. 
Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

6. Resolution 20-13 – Accepting Sanitary Sewer and Water Systems for Laurel 
Springs Addition #1 Development 
Brian Kober stated all Laurel Springs Addition #1 punch list items have been completed. 
The one-year warranty starts after Village Board approval. 



 

August 25, 2020 Board of Public Works Minutes 
Page 2 of 2 

 

Motion by Tr. Heckendorf, second by Chair Olson to recommend Village Board approve 
Resolution 20-13 – Accepting Sanitary Sewer and Water Systems for Laurel Springs 
Addition #1 Development. 
Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

7. Review of extending No Parking on Hickory Lane by Community Center 
Brian Kober commented traffic hazards are being caused on Hickory Lane by the pond 
area. The ordinance will need to be changed. 
Motion by Chair Olson, second by Tr. Lippold to recommend Village Board approve the 
additional No Parking Zone on Hickory Lane by the Community Center. 
Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried 
 

8. Review Ordinance Change of traffic signs for Laurel Springs Development 
Brian Kober provided information on the proposed stop signs to be added; Cedar Creek 
Road (County P to Jackson Drive), Laurel Springs Circle at Hidden Creek Road, 
Crestview Drive at Laurel Springs Circle and Crestview Drive at Parkview Drive. 
Motion by Chair Olson, second by Tr. Lippold to recommend Village Board approve the 
Ordinance changes as stated for the Laurel Springs Development and Cedar Creek 
Road. 
Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried 
 

9. Discussion of Village Informational Signs 
Brian Kober will have a report from the Department of Transportation next month. 
Motion by Chair Olson, second by Tr. Lippold to refer Discussion of Village Informational 
Signs to the September Board of Public Works meeting. 
Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 
10. Director of Public Works Report 

Brian Kober gave the report and furnished updates on the current Village projects. 
Motion by Tr. Lippold, second by Tr. Heckendorf to place the Director of Public Works 
Report on file. 

 Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   
 
11. Citizens/Village Staff to Address the Board 

The Autumn Cleanup date is October 17, 2020 from 9:00 a.m. until Noon. To date, 119-
yard waste cards have been issued to residents.  
 

12. Adjourn. 
 Motion by Tr. Heckendorf, second by Tr. Lippold to adjourn. 
 Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Meeting was adjourned 7:42 p.m.     
 
 Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
 
 Jilline Dobratz, CMC/WCMC 
 Village Clerk 













































































Improvement Projects 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

S. Center Street Area Master Plan $450,000

Ped Crossing Signal Lights - CTH P & HWY 60 DOT Project in ????

Chateau Stub Removal $50,000

TIF Projects $300,000 $2,000,000 $300,000 Jackson properties Development & TIF #7

Eagle Drive and Hickory Lane $50,000 $750,000 $750,000

Ridgeway Dr from Main St to Chestnut Ct / Ridgeway Ct $30,000 $1,037,823

Ridgeway Dr from Chestnut Ct to Willow Ridge Dr/Chestnut Ct $50,000 $1,000,000

Water main under tracks Cedar Creek Road (Laurel Springs) $20,000 Developer expense other than 16 inch water main

Hunters Road & Chateau Drive Project $550,000

Willow Ridge from Hunters to Chateau Drive Reconstruction $50,000 $500,000

Chateau Drive from Wilshire Drive to Hunters Road $30,000 $551,929

Water main on Sherman (Dallmann Village Phase 2) Part of Town supply of water

Water/Sewer Main - Sherman Rd (Glen Brooke Dr to Well 4) $450,000 Developer expence?

Interceptor Hiking Trail $500,000 Could happen with sewer replacement

Jackson Drive from STH 60 to Georgetown Drive $500,000

Aspen/Linden/Hawthron Drive Storm Sewer $60,000 $600,000

Wilshire Dr from Jackson Dr to Georgetown Dr $30,000 $318,528

Chateau Drive from Wilshire Drive to West End $25,000 $388,770

Georgetown Drive from Jackson Drive to Rideway Drive $30,000 $400,000

Cedar Creek Road Reconstruction $61,379

Repaving Cedar Creek Rd / Jackson Drive $62,000 Jackson Dr Laurel Springs

Stonehedge Dr/Heather/Clover/Forest View $60,000 $1,000,000

STH 60 Shared Use Path Ridgeway Drive to Eagle Drive $275,000 Grant/Special Assessment

Total $30,000 $430,000 $343,528 $418,770 $1,429,202 $633,929 $2,875,000 $1,350,000 $1,310,000 $2,410,000 $1,000,000 $500,000 $500,000

Village of Jackson
5 YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

2021 Budget Year
Date: 9/24/2020



Year Improvement Project Description of Project Road Rating
Length of 

Project         
(ft)

Cost per 
foot

Construction 
Cost

2015 Georgetown Drive Wilshire Drive to Ridgeway Drive 3 800 $360.65 $288,522.94

2016 Wilshire Drive Jackson Drive to Chateau Drive 2 1200 $290.44 $348,528.00

2017 Chateau Drive Wilshire Drive to Termini 2 640 $607.45 $388,769.26

2018 Ridgeway Dr/Ridgeway Court
STH 60 to Georgetown Dr north/Ridgeway Drive 
to Termini 2 1060 $267.36 $283,401.60

2019 Hickory Lane Forest View to Heather Lane 3 400 $826.24 $330,496.00

2019 Chateau Drive Wilshire Drive to Hunters Road 3 598 $722.18 $431,863.64

2020 Hunters Drive Willow Ridge Drive to Chateau Drive 3 1364 $336.18 $458,549.52

2021 Willow Ridge Drive Hunters Drive to Chateau Drive 3 1170 $381.48 $446,331.60

2022 Aspen Drive Hickory Lane to Termini 3 650 $381.48 $247,962.00

2024 Clover Lane Hickory Lane to Termini 3 422 $381.48 $160,984.56

2025 Jackson Drive STH 60 to Georgetown Drive 3 528 $381.48 $201,421.44

2026 Hawthorne Drive Hickory Lane to Termini 4 720 $381.48 $274,665.60

2027 Linden Drive Hickory Lane to Termini 4 570 $381.48 $217,443.60

2028 Georgetown Drive Jackson Drive to Wilshire Drive 4 1030 $381.48 $392,924.40

2029 Chestnut Court Ridgeway Drive to Termini 4 370 $381.48 $141,147.60

2030 Eagle Drive Hickory Lane to STH 60 4 2429 $381.48 $926,614.92
Totals 3.13 13,951 $5,539,626.68

Note: Portions of Industrial Drive north of Meadow Lane will need attention sooner then later with a road rating of 3, and with heavy truck traffic.
Hickory Lane from Eagle Drive to Forest View Drive is also not on the list

Village of Jackson
15 year Capital Road Improvements

September 24, 2020



Equipment Description 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026
Big Orange #1, (1998) 1998 paid 2002 $175,000 $200,000

Big Orange #2, (2002) 2003 paid 2008 $190,000

Big Orange #3 Snow Plow (2009) $195,000

Big Orange #4 Snow Plow (2013) $158,000 $195,000

Backhoe/Loader New Holland (2012) $71,040
Snowblower JohnDeer Loader (1999) $100,000

New 1 ton Diesel Truck $70,000

New 1 ton GAS Truck $55,000 $54,000

Brush Chipper $36,000 $50,000

replace waste supt truck $24,000

replace bucket truck (2004) $150,000

John Deer Loader (1992) $125,000 $125,000

Bob Cat Skid Steer $5,000
Vac / Jetter Truck WWTP
replace Water Super truck $24,000

Street Pick-up
Bob Cat Skid Steer (2002) $19,000 $19,000

Zero Turn lawn mower $15,000 $13,000
Trailer to haul mowers / skid loader $5,600

New Case Tractor to replace Allis $15,000
Ballfield Groomer $16,000

Total $36,000 $284,040 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $48,000 $195,600 $13,000 $54,000 $190,000 $405,000 $320,000 $250,000 $50,000 $219,000

Patrol Trucks Year Age Year Age Year Age One Ton Truck Year Age Year Age
1998 22 2003 17 2009 12 2000 20 2005 16
2003 17 2009 11 2012 9 2005 15 2009 12
2009 11 2012 8 2018 3 2009 11 2012 9
2012 8 2018 2 2021 0 2012 8 2021 0

58 38 24 54 37

Village of Jackson
Public Works Equipment

2021 Budget Year
September 24, 2020

2018 2019 2021 2019 2021





























 
 1 

Public Works Report 
September 29, 2020 
 
Treatment Plant - Designed Capacity – 1.67 million gallons per day 

Peak Flow Capacity – 6.0 million gallons per day 
Year 2018 
January  Avg. Flow 893,258 g.p.d.     Min. Flow 693,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.541 MGD 
February Avg. Flow 1.072 MGD  Min. Flow 651,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.476 MGD 
March  Avg. Flow 1.011 MGD  Min. Flow 702,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.365 MGD   
April  Avg. Flow    
May  Avg. Flow 1.577 MGD  Min. Flow 982,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.807 MGD 
June  Avg. Flow 1.053 MGD  Min. Flow 703,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.422 MGD 
July  Avg. Flow 942,871 g.p.d. Min. Flow 699,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.228 MGD 
August  Avg. Flow 1.342 MGD  Min. Flow 700,000 g.p.d. Max. 3.93 MGD 
September Avg. Flow 1.608 MGD  Min. Flow 1.07 MGD  Max. 3.47 MGD 
October  Avg. Flow 1.540 MGD  Min. Flow 960,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.67 MGD 
November Avg. Flow 1.268 MGD  Min. Flow 940,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.12 MGD 
December Avg. Flow 1.218 MGD  Min. Flow 880,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.82 MGD 
 
Year 2019 
January  Avg. Flow 1.270 MGD     Min. Flow 900,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.660 MGD 
February Avg. Flow 1.229 MGD  Min. Flow 850,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.980 MGD 
March  Avg. Flow 1.379 MGD  Min. Flow 910,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.790 MGD 
April  Avg. Flow 1.483 MGD  Min. Flow 1.020 MGD  Max. 2.660 MGD 
May  Avg. Flow 1.542 MGD  Min. Flow 1.320 MGD  Max 1.960 MGD 
June  Avg. Flow 2.144 MGD  Min. Flow 1.300 MGD  Max. 2.700 MGD 
July  Avg. Flow 1.251 MGD  Min. Flow 970,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.850 MGD 
August  Avg. Flow 1.098 MGD  Min. Flow 830,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.470 MGD 
September Avg. Flow 1.253 MGD  Min. Flow 800,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.050 MGD 
October  Avg. Flow 1.699 MGD  Min. Flow 1.060 MGD  Max. 4.010 MGD 
November Avg. Flow 1.499 MGD  Min. Flow 1.14 MGD  Max. 2.26 MGD 
December Avg. Flow 1.372 MGD  Min. Flow 910,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.14 MGD 
 
Year 2020 
January  Avg. Flow 1.280 MGD     Min. Flow 1.055 MGD  Max. 1.720 MGD 
February Avg. Flow 1.221 MGD  Min. Flow 1.000 MGD  Max. 1.630 MGD 
March  Avg. Flow 1.581 MGD  Min. Flow 1.010 MGD  Max. 2.290 MGD 
April  Avg. Flow 1.283 MGD  Min. Flow 940,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.210 MGD 
May  Avg. Flow 1.607 MGD  Min. Flow 1.010 MGD  Max. 4.090 MGD 
June  Avg. Flow 1.178 MGD  Min. Flow 980,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.510 MGD   
July  Avg. Flow 1.269 MGD  Min. Flow 800,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.370 MGD 
August  Avg. Flow 1.042 MGD  Min. Flow 760,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.510 MGD 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 2 

Years Summary of Water Consumption 
2006 Total Pumpage 207,719,000 gallons 2007 Total Pumpage 217,224,000 gallons 
2008 Total Pumpage 229,613,000 gallons 2009 Total Pumpage 231,160,000 gallons 
2010 Total Pumpage 239,326,000 gallons 2011 Total Pumpage 240,268,000 gallons 
2012 Total Pumpage 253,492,000 gallons 2013 Total Pumpage 228,371,000 gallons 
2014 Total Pumpage 230,973,000 gallons 2015 Total Pumpage 222,621,000 gallons 
2016 Total Pumpage 254,531,000 gallons 2017 Total Pumpage 251,387,000 gallons 
2018 Total Pumpage 241,322,000 gallons 2019 Total Pumpage 253,427,000 gallons 
 
Year 2018 
Jan.  Avg. 674,710 g.p.d.  Highest Day 831,000 gals. Total 20,916,000 gallons 
Feb. Avg. 660,820 g.p.d.  Highest Day 762,000 gals. Total 18,503,000 gallons 
March Avg. 646,810 g.p.d.  Highest Day 784,000 gals. Total 20,051,000 gallons 
April Avg. 656,300 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.122 MGD Total 19,689,000 gallons 
May Avg. 682,065 g.p.d.  Highest Day 840,000 gals. Total 21,144,000 gallons 
June Avg. 694,600 g.p.d.  Highest Day 891,000 gals. Total 20,838,000 gallons 
July Avg. 759,160 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.172 MGD Total 23,534,000 gallons 
August Avg. 728,450 g.p.d.  Highest Day 963,000 gals. Total 22,582,000 gallons 
Sept Avg. 605,200 g.p.d.  Highest Day 842,000 gals. Total 18,156,000 gallons 
Oct Avg. 619,320 g.p.d.  Highest Day 896,000 gals. Total 19,199,000 gallons 
Nov  Avg. 596,000 g.p.d.  Highest Day 907,000 gals. Total 17,880,000 gallons 
Dec Avg. 607,419 g.p.d.  Highest Day 785,000 gals. Total 18,830,000 gallons 
 
Year 2019 
Jan.  Avg. 638,230 g.p.d.  Highest Day 791,000 gals. Total 19,785,000 gallons 
Feb. Avg. 605,820 g.p.d.  Highest Day 758,000 gals. Total 16,9630,00 gallons 
March Avg. 616,230 g.p.d.  Highest Day 946,000 gals. Total 19,103,000 gallons 
April  Avg. 697,800 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.112 MGD Total 20,934,000 gallons 
May Avg. 707,810 g.p.d.  Highest Day 889,000 gals. Total 21,942,000 gallons 
June Avg. 766,200 g.p.d.  Highest Day 969,000 gals. Total 22,986,000 gallons 
July Avg. 843,710 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.174 MGD Total 26,155,000 gallons 
August Avg. 747,230 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.061 MGD Total 23,164,000 gallons 
Sept Avg. 689,300 g.p.d.  Highest Day 830,000 gals. Total 20,679,790 gallons 
Oct. Avg. 696,520 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.116 MGD Total 21,592,000 gallons 
Nov. Avg. 643,970 g.p.d.  Highest Day 830,000 gals. Total 19,319,000 gallons 
Dec. Avg. 671,100 g.p.d.  Highest Day 875,000 gals. Total 20,805,000 gallons 
 
Year 2020 
Jan.  Avg. 662,650 g.p.d.  Highest Day 769,000 gals. Total 20,542,000 gallons 
Feb Avg. 682,280 g.p.d.  Highest Day 886,000 gals. Total 19,786,000 gallons 
March Avg. 702,030 g.p.d.  Highest Day 837,000 gals. Total 21,763,000 gallons 
April Avg. 731,070 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.153 MGD Total 21,932,000 gallons 
May Avg. 691,030 g.p.d.  Highest Day 915,000 gals. Total 21,422,000 gallons 
June Avg. 806,030 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.057 MGD Total 24,181,000 gallons 
July Avg. 841,970 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.431 MGD Total 26,101,000 gallons 
August  Avg. 878,710 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.437 MGD Total 27,240,000 gallons  
Pump Capacity - Well #1- 400 g.p.m. Well #3 -900 g.p.m. Well #4 - 1200 g.p.m. Well #5 – 1,100 g.p.m.  Well #6 – 800 
g.p.m.   
 
 
 
 



 
 3 

WWTP – Holding & Septage Receiving 
 

2005 $  87,562.01 2006 $101,115.11 2007 $152,201.07 2008 $210,441.47 
2009     $183,815.34 2010 $197,653.66 2011 $220,576.28 2012 $236,224.70 
2013     $235,336.46 2014 $203,938.32 2015 $210,644.47 2016 $220,473.17 
2017     $232,358.23 2018 $245,767.74 2019 $219,822.80       

 
2018  Holdings Grease       G Decant       Septage        S Decant Total Billings 
      (gals)     (gals)             (gals)             (gals)         (gals)  
Jan  1,627,400                          2,250    70,400           $14,055.51 
Feb  1,632,750              1,750    69,850 $14,061.88 
March  1,589,150              6,450  197,600 $17,943.45 
April  1,451,750            16,750  234,400 $18,227.75 
May  1,849,700            21,050 354,100  $24,597.35 
June  1,636,850            38,900 351,450  $23,631.55  
July  1,662,650            37,150 230,750  $20,741.70 
August  1,861,850            58,650 315,400  $25,419.05 
September 1,510,000            37,000 249,500  $19,982.50 
October  1,676,000            38,000 462,900  $26,690.50 
November 1,433,250            29,500 397,100  $22,721.00 
December 1,481,500            13,550 209,350  $17,695.50  
 
2019  Holdings Grease       G Decant       Septage        S Decant Total Billings 
      (gals)     (gals)             (gals)             (gals)         (gals)  
Jan  1,230,000                          2,000    77,700           $11,872.50 
Feb  1,432,250              1,000    70,100 $13,255.50 
March  1,614,450            11,750  161,800 $17,489.35 
April  1,485,950            48,700  335,350 $22,462.85 
May  1,589,200            27,600  349,400 $22,690.60 
June  1,338,900            36,950  243,400 $18,458.95 
July  1,504,450            17,000  302,900 $20,373.10 
August  1,599,950            27,800  293,200 $21,380.60 
September 1,405,900            14,000  217,450 $17,313.45 
October  1,517,950            19,500  335,900 $21,418.60 
November 1,265,950            11,500  256,950 $17,071.10 
December 1,647,650              6,500  102,500 $16,036.20  
           
2020  Holdings Grease       G Decant       Septage        S Decant Total Billings 
      (gals)     (gals)             (gals)             (gals)         (gals)  
Jan  1,426,900                               71,000           $11,872.50 
February 1,310,500              2,250    88,500 $12,786.50 
March  1,471,600 900             5,000  173,650 $16,429.05 
April  1,263,950            29,000  326,170 $19,570.85 
May  1,168,670              4,450  308,250 $17,255.86 
June  1,253,900              9,900  196,550 $15,390.45 
July  1,459,700            16,450  212,650 $17,734.10 
August  1,148,750              4,250  168,530 $13,594.50 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 4 

 
Rosewood Drive/TIF Expansion Project 
Rosewood Apartments are in the final stages of completion.  Streetlights and sidewalk on the north side of 
Rosewood Lane are being installed. 
 
CTH P and STH 60 Intersection Project and old Park-n-Lot Property 
Ownership has been determined to be WisDOT.  An appraisal was completed by WisDOT, and the Village of 
Jackson is preparing a reply for the purchase of land.  Virtual meeting has been canceled and being rescheduled.   
 
Jackson Park Alley Project 
The punch list has a few items remaining.  Once completed the final pay request will be created.   
 
Maplewood Farms 
Maplewood Farms Subdivision Phase 1 has very wet sub-soil, and the grading cannot be completed until 
dewatering is done.  The Developer is having a hydraulic study of ground water being done for the land. 
 No results or report yet. 
  
Morning Meadows Subdivision 
A preconstruction meeting was held on September 16th.  Ground is being moved with the schedule of sanitary 
sewer installation first full week of October.  Plan is to start building homes around Thanksgiving.  
 
Laurel Springs Addition No. 1 
The ditch line along the south side of Cedar Creek Road is being regraded.  The sanitary sewer and water system 
for the subdivision has been accepted.  Waiting for We-Energies to energize the electric services for the 
streetlights. 
 
Trilogy Consulting - Study / Impact Fees 
We are working on collection the necessary items for the study.  The Park and Open Space Plan, and the bids 
from the new Police and Fire Building portion are items necessary for the impact fee study. 
 
Jackson Municipal Complex 
Walls are going up! 
   
Chateau Dr/Hickory Lane Reconstruction Project  
The punch list has a few items remaining.  Once completed the final pay request will be created. 
 
Yard Waste Site 
We have issued 139 cards so far, and one resident has lost their card with a twenty-dollar fee. 
 
Spruce Street/Ridgeway Drive Extension Project 
Grading and proof rolling of the road base is completed.  Next is curb and gutter.  Still waiting for WisDOT to 
approve the permits to access STH 60 for Ridgeway Drive.  
 
Hunters Road Reconstruction Project and Highland Road Storm Sewer Project 
All underground work has been completed.  Contractor working on road base for the curb and gutter installation. 
    
 
Respectfully submitted, Brian W. Kober, P.E. 


	1 - 09292020 Public Works Agenda
	2 - 08252020 Board of Public Works Minutes - Draft
	3 - Change #2 Spruce St & Ridgeway Dr Extension Project
	Change #2 Spruce St & Ridgeway Dr Extension Project
	scan0012
	Last Page

	6 - Quotes for 2020 Road and Utility Service Truck
	7 - 2021 - Five (5) year Capital Improvements Program
	5 year capital improvement year 2021
	Sheet1

	15 year Capital Road Improvement 2021
	15 year Road Project List


	8 - Public Works Equipment year 2021
	Sheet1

	9 - Email to WisDOT Wayfinding Signs
	Email to WisDOT Wayfinding Signs
	Memo_Community Wayfinding signs

	9a - Public Works Report September 2020
	2008 Total Pumpage 229,613,000 gallons 2009 Total Pumpage 231,160,000 gallons


